



**Michał Groele**  
full stack developer

Address: 31-340 Krakow  
Lesser Poland Voivodeship,  
Poland

Contact: mgroele@gmail.com  
(48) 794 716 604  
@michakpl  
https://michak.me

## A LITTLE ABOUT ME

Full Stack Developer with over 6 years of professional experience in web development.

During my highschool years I successfully combined my studies with work as a freelancer and web developer in interactive agency showing myself to be self-motivated and capable of working under pressure.

Through last five years of work in software house I increased my hard and soft skills, successfully trying to improve my code quality and client communication skills.

Still seeking new challenges to further develop skills and experience

## DEVELOPMENT SKILLS

HTML5

CSS3

PHP/Laravel

JS/jQuery

Vue.js

Elasticsearch

Golang

Docker

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**POLISH**  
first language

**ENGLISH**  
advanced level

**GERMAN**  
basic level

## HOBBIES & INTERESTS

travelling, computer science, winter sports, fantasy and travelling books

## WORK HISTORY

Full Stack Developer

**POLCODE**

2014 - Present

From September 2014 I work as a PHP programmer for Polish company where I am responsible for Laravel, Elasticsearch and Vue.js web applications development.

WordPress Developer

**XHTMLIZED**

2014 - 2014

For few months in the 2014 I worked as a freelance web developer for international company where as a X-Cloud team member I was responsible for front-end and back-end web applications development.

Full Stack Developer

**OCTOMEDIA MIELEC**

2013 - 2014

From October 2013 to May 2014 I was employed as a web developer for interactive agency in Mielec. I was mainly responsible for front-end and back-end development mainly for clients from Subcarpathian Voivodeship, especially from EURO-PARK Mielec.

## EDUCATION HISTORY

Computer Science (Engineer)

2014 - Interrupted

**CRACOW UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY**

Computer Science (Technician)

2010 - 2014

**ZESPÓŁ SZKÓŁ TECHNICZNYCH W MIELCU**